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Dear Mr Herbert

Modification Application — Menangle Quarry - Modification 2 — Conveyor Removal
(DA85/2865-Mod-2)

Thank you for your email dated 23 June 2021 requesting advice from Heritage NSW on the
application to modify the approved Menangle Quarry project to allow for the removal of a
conveyor from the approved plans.

Heritage NSW has reviewed the available supporting documentation. We note that the
proposed madifications requested include the following:
« allowing the transport of material between the Stage 8 extraction area and the
processing area by an off-road haul truck using existing tracks; and
* remove the approved installation and use of the conveyor from the Approval (the
conveyor has not been installed).

The modification application does not provide a summary of the previously assessed
Aboriginal cultural heritage values for the project area. However, we note that the proposed
modification would not change the quarry layout or require the construction of any additional
tracks or infrastructure and the quarry would remain substantially the same as approved.

Heritage NSW is satisfied the modification application has considered and addressed
Aboriginal cultural heritage matters for the project. Heritage NSW has no further comments to
make at this time.

If you have any questions regarding these comments please contact Kym McNamara,
Archaeologist, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - South at Heritage NSW, on (02) 6229
7028 or by email: kym.mcnamara@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Vi

Jackie Taylor

Senior Team Leader, Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Regulation - South
Heritage NSW

16 July 2021
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